Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Jonas, Mark [mjonas@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 10:34 AM

To: mark@borsuk.com; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Fong, Bryan; Hee, Calvin

Subject: Drilling Work Complete - Borsuk 540188

Dear Mark and Jerry:

Drilling and vapor probe installations were finished today (Tuesday, 9/1/09) at the Borsuk site. This assumes that we can
use soil vapor probe SV-8 to characterize soil gas in the area of the former waste oil tanks (in basement of garage). The
next phase is to collect soil vapor samples and submit a site characterization report.

Sincerely,

Mark Jonas

Mark Jonas, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, California 94608
510/420-3307 direct

510/420-9170 fax

www.CRAworld.com



